



TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: 
Kacy Allen-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: January 3, 2025

SUBJECT: Agreement with A Caring Place, Inc.

Request:

Request Council authorization to approve the agreement with A Caring Place, not to exceed a cost of \$150,000.

Why Are You Requesting?

A Caring Place Village Hub is a 501(c)3 organization that is community based and is comprised of like-minded people, who are over the age of 60 and/or are disabled, who are interested in aging-in-place. These funds will be used to conduct a feasibility study, including an analysis regarding the most effective method of structuring the Hub which will be based on assessment of needs and comparison of similar villages in terms of city population and diversity. The study will survey at least 20 neighborhoods in geographically diverse areas of the county. Each Council Member's District shall be represented.

The term of the agreement is for a period of two years, beginning upon the date of signature by the Mayor. This Agreement may be terminated by either party with 30 days written notice.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

\$150,000 for FY25. No future costs expected.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in 1101-606102-6051-71299.

File Number: 0005-25

Director/Commissioner: Kristy Stambaugh / Kacy Allen-Bryant

